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MEMORA.IDUM FOR: Thumas M. ovak, Assistant Directocr
for Operating Reactors, CL

FROM: Paul S. Check, Assistant Director
for Plant Systems, DSI

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON LER 30-061/0IT-Q DATZD JULY 17, 1930,
NORTH AMMA UMIT 1

The subject LER discusses Tow flow from Auxiliarv Feed °ump 1-F4-P-28, An
analysis indicates the oump may only reach 335 gpom (3 gom or 1-1/2% Selow
the cesign noint). The licensee recormenced snutting off the recirculation
flow as an interim fix until the cause of the low flow is ascertaine-.

Jde do not agree xith the 1i-ensee's proposed course of action; the recircu-
lation flow path s.iouid be -~etained 3 orotect the pumbp. We unders<and that
the licensee's analysis is ~ased entirely on system head loss calculations.
Such analyses usually predizt higner lossestthan those measured in actual
tests. We discussad this = bject with Mr. R, W. Calder of VEPCO. !lr.
Calder statad that AR pumc tests w~ould 22 conducted in 2 masttar of u2eks

at whicn ¢ime the actual f w would be detarmined.

#e recommend that the pump protection provided by the recirculation flow
de retained. We will accent the 1-1/2% flow uncertainty for the short
pericd until the pump tests are conducted. Should the Tow flow condision
persist, further action will be required wnen the test information is avail-
able. Original Signed by

Paul §. Check

Paul S. Check, Assistant Director
for Plant Systams
Division of Systems Integration

cc: J. 0'Reflly, Region II T. Speis
Y. Stello, IE C. 3erlinger
N. Haller, MPA 8. Youngblood
R. Calder, VEPCO 0. Parr
D. Eisenhut L. Engle
D. Ross A. Dromerick
R. Tedesco H.
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